TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
OF THE GOVERNANCE & LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Tuesday, July 5, 2016
12:30 p.m. — Assembly Room 3
Tri-City Medical Center, 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

The Committee may make recommendations
to the Board on any of the items listed below,
unless the item is specifically labeled “Informational Only”

Agenda item Time Requestor/
Allotted Presenter

Call to Order/Opening Remarks 2 min. Chair
Introduction of Dr. Cary Mells, Emergency Department Chair 5 min. Chair
Resignation of Community Members: (Information Only) 5 min. Chair
1) Blake Kern
2) Al Memmelo
Approval of agenda 2 min. Chair

Public Comments — Announcement

Comments may be made at this time by members of the public
on any item on the Agenda before the Committee’s consideration
of the item or on any matter within the jurisdiction of the
Committee.

NOTE: During the Committee's consideration of any Agenda
item, members of the public also have the right to address the
Committee at that time regarding that item

Ratification of minutes of prior meeting 2 min. Standard

Old Business

a. Review and discussion of amendments to Board Policy 14- 15 min. General Counsel
020 - Business Expense Reimbursement; Ethics Training -
Discussion/Possible Action

b. Review and discussion of amendments to Commitiee Charter - -
- Deferred to August Meeting

New Business

a. Review and discussion of Authority of Board Chair in Setting 20 min. Chair/General
the Agenda: (Discussion/Possible Action) Counsel

1) Board Bylaws — Section 14, Setting the Agenda

2) Board Policy 15-010 — Board Meeting Agenda
Development, Efficiency and Tim Limits for Board
Meetings, Role and Powers of Chairperson

Note: Any writings or documenits provided fo a majority of the members of Tri-City Healthcare District regarding any item on
this Agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Administration Department located at 4002 Vista Way,
Oceanside, CA 92056 during normal business hours.

Note: If you have a disability, please notify us at 760-940-3347 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so that we may provide
reasonable accommodations




b. Review and discussion of Board Policy 15-039 — 15 min, Chair/General
Comprehensive Code of Conduct (Discussion/Action) Counsel
c. Consideration to appoint Mr. Eric Burch to an additional two- 5 min. Chair
year term (Discussion/Possible Action)
9. | Discussion regarding Current Legislation — Informational Only 5 min. Chair
10. | Review of Committee FY2017 Work Plan — Informational Only 5 min. Standard
11. | Committee Communications 5 min. Standard
12. | Committee Openings — Two -- Standard
13. | Confirm Date of Next Meeting — August 2, 2016 — 12:30 p.m. -- Standard
14. | Adjournment
Total Time Budgeting for Meeting 1.5 hour

Note: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the members of Tri-City Healthcare District regarding any item on
this Agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Administration Department located at 4002 Vista Way,
Oceanside, CA 92056 during normal business hours.

Note: If you have a disability, please notify us at 760-940-3347 at least 48 hours prior fo the meeting so that we may provide
reasonable accommodations



910z ‘2 8unr

-1- Bunsapy ssniLILIOD dA1E(SIB9T B 90UBLIBACD

ue|jouuo( ‘s

‘paljel sejnuUIl papuawy

.:m_;:

yim aosejdai pue siyl,, PIOM aiy} LIS 0} ¢y aul]

‘g abed o) uonedyipow e pajsanbat ouay 10303liQ
"aajjWwon) aane|siba] @ aoueLIaA0D) 9102 ‘S
judy ay3 jo sajnuiw ayj Ayjes o) yemoys AiusH g
Aq papuodas pue ejiuulg 10303J1q Aq paAow sem )

seInuUI
Joud jo uoneouney ‘y

Ajuo uonewoj}

-epuaby s Aepo} uo pajsl| se juswaounouue
SjusWIWO) J1gqnd 8y} peas oulsobeq ueullieyd

aliqnd
8y} JO Si1aqUISL WOY SjUsWIWo) ¢

‘panoidde epuaby

‘A|snowueun

pessed uoljow ayj ‘uoljow a3y} papuodI3s
opJejuod snoJely 1g ‘papuswe se epuabe
ay) sanoidde 0) ousy 1030911q Aq paArow sem

‘Alsnouwliueun

passed uoljow 8] "UOIIBIOPISUOD S,99)1LII0D

ay} Joj panquisip usaq sey sanel jeban uo
Buyep-uoisioaq 104 Ayjiqisuodsey £Z0-71 Adljod 1081100
ay) pajels ouysobeq uewseyd e’ way epusbe

10} payoe)e sem Ad|jod 1084100uUl UE PAJoU YyaIng "IN

epuaby Jo |eaoiddy g

-ounjsobeq uewdieyd
Aq Jejuag [eoipajy AND-1] 1B € Wwooy Ajquiassy
urw-d Qg:z| e Japlo 0} pajjeo sem Bunaaw ay |

uoyonpo.uIepIQ 01 1B L

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonaIy

uoissnasig

uawop Jo anbea ‘JeAswun(g suep Jaquiayy pleog ‘pJeebAN sinr Lsquia|y pJeog ‘j[@you ‘3 eJneT Juelsissy aANdax] ‘ue|lguuog ey

-1q Jaquispy Aunwiwod ‘yaing ol ‘ousy ‘A SUBNSSOY J0)odJI( ‘Bliuul4 Buowey Jojoall(g ‘uostadiieyD ‘id ‘1da ‘ounsobeq  sswep

TOqUSIN ANUNWILIOD SIMOIS INBd -id JoqUISIN AUNLWILIOD OJoWWa [V [equuajy AUNWWo) ‘uisy ayelg

;Juasqy

Jaquiaw AJUNWWOY ‘UOSAA| UIqOY ‘SIBJOA

juasald sisyio

099 ‘meys-pieusag ajf1ay) ‘000 ‘Aejuon endey (03D ‘UIISIQ 9AS)S ([@SUNOY [BIBUSY) "I0]001d B}SID (S1aqUIBN Bunop-uopN

JEIS JO JaIuD ‘e 8ue9 ig ‘Jaquuapy uedisAyd ‘Uyemoys AusH g equisy uedisAyd ‘opiejuod snasen

JuSsald SISqUDIN

9L0Z ‘L aunp
JoLsiq aseaypjesH ANo-uL

sajnuip Bunossyy 993IIWOY BANE|SIBaT B 9OUBUIBA0D

14vdda




9102 ‘S aunr

INI

Bunesyy @amwiuo) aAle|sifa  80UBLISA0D

JEU} PoIOU SEM }| 90D ay} jo asodind 8y uo
uoluIdo Ul 82uaJaYIp B peY Slequiswl asilIWO) "SWal
asoy) uo ybBnoly) BuImol|o) O JLILIOD JO JaleyD 8}
WoJ} SLWaY UIBLIAD 9AOLWISJ O] Jayjaym apell aq pinoys
uoIsioap E pue op A[2Alj0e 10U S30p 990D 8u}
sway Auew pajou sem }| WBISIBAQ siieyY aAje(sitan
pue 1yBISISAQ 9OUBUISACS YJog Japun pajsi| Swa)l

sy} BuipieBbal UOISSNOSIP BAISUBIXS SEM 818y | "‘MaIAdl
|enuue Joj psemioy Jybnouq sem Japeyd 99)IWWod 8yt

18118y s|pIuwo)
aAlie|siba g 90UBUIBAOY)
JO UOISSNOSI PUE MBINSY ‘B

ssauisng MaN 9

uejjauuod ‘s

"19y0ed epuabe Ul
papnjoui pue epuabe preog uo paoe|d
2q 0) wayl ‘pejuasaud se siajep |ebaT
uo Bupjepy-uoisioa 1o} Alljigisuodsay

- £20-v1 Aoljod paeog Adljod
pJeog anoidde 0} si010811Q JO pleogd
3y) 0] Juas aqg 0} UOHEPUBWILINIDY

-Ajsnowjueun passed uoljow papuawe ay |

‘Aepo) @aliWwo) ay] Aq maiaal 199|}04
0) pajepdn aq Aoijod au} uo aiep ay} pa)sabibns sem |

‘uoljouwl 8y} papuodds

yemoys "1d ‘sianep [eba uo Bunjep-uoisioaqg

10} Ayjiqisuodsay — £20-vL Adljod pieog jo jerouadde
puawWwiwooal 0} oudy 103231ig Aq parow sem }|

‘|[8sunod ,@snoy ul, Se JOB Jou S90P pue J3dIYQ
aoueldwo) §81IyD ay) st ays pajels meys-pleuseg 'S
"|9SUN0Y [BJBUAS) pue JadiyQ doueldwo) JaIyd 8yi Jo

3j0J 8y} 2UYaAP g NGIUXT PUB Y NqIyX3 paule|dxs 19300id
‘Sl ‘[@suno) |ejouss) "|osunod 8snoy ui, se sjoe
Meyg-pleulag ‘S| J9UlauM pue [9SUnoY [BIBUSY) SNSIBA
190140 soueldwod jaIyD 8y} o) pajebajep ate saunp
J2Um U0 UOIEDHIIE|D palsanbal oudy J0jodlQ "SUIadU0d
asoy) paAjosal 8ouls sey Ing yjuow jse| epuabe

ay) uo paoejd sem yatym £zZo-t 1 A21|04 Yim suiaduod
pey Ajjemul ays pajels meys-pleutsg ajliayd sy

sienep eba-1 uo Bunjep-uolsioaq

1o} Aypqisuodsay — £20- 1 Adljod

pleog 40 UOISSNISIP pue mainsy ‘e
— ssauisng PIO 'S

‘pasoddo ouay 103084ig Yym
passed uojow ay] ‘sainujw ayj uo ,ou,, Hunoa
aq a104019Y) pjnom pue 3daouod siyj 0} pasoddo

S| 9ys Jey} pajels aysg °,9Jn)oniis asjwiwod pieoq
ay) BunByuooal,, 0} pajejas g abed uo ydeibesed
1SB] 3y} YJIM Uladuo0d passaldxe os|e ouay 103931iQg

14vd

o|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnosig




9L0¢ ‘G sunp -¢- Bunes|y soniwwo) aAne|siBaT] @ 8OUBUIBACD

*Ajsnowueun

"@8)}WILW0D pessed uolow ayj] "uoljow ay} papuoIss ejluuld

ay) 0) Jouey D pasiaal e yoeq Bulg 10310241 “Si9quIdW 29)}ILIIOD YIM UOISSNISIP

pue |:| 99)ILUIWOD 8Y} JO SIBQUIBLL YIM uo paseq JaueY ) PasiAal B Jjelp 0} meys-pieuiag

meyg-pieussg ‘siy 9]EDUNWILLIOD [IM MBUS-pJeusag ‘S ‘SN 10841p 0) ouady 103oal1g Ag paAow sem )

‘YlUow JxaU 99O

8y} 0) yoeq JayeyD pasiaal e Bulig pue uolewllojul
Jayieb 0y 1| sioquisaw 9apIWWod yim yeads

0] MBYS-pJeulag S|\ J08J4Ip PIN0D 3jOYM E SE Sa)ILULI0D
ay) pajsebbns pue ‘sajwwod 20y pe ue juiodde

0) pasu 0} ea)iWWI0d 3y} oy Aiessadauun Ajgeqold

pue |ENSNUN 84 PINOM }i PlES [9SUNOY [eJauds) "suoluldo
s JaquslW esliWwod yoea Joyieb o) meys-pleulag sy
yum xJom o} ueisisAyd suo yim Buoje ouay pue e|iuuld
sJ0)08241(] JO pasudwos pajuiodde aq saplwwoy 20H pY
ue pue ps|qe} 8q Jauey) ay] palsebbns ouay Jojoalig

“VHY Pue yHD se yons sBuysauwi 1e souepusye

J13Y) ybnoJy} ajoJ Jey) Uo uaxe) aAey siaqLIBW pieogd
pue jou se0p AiD-1i] ‘1SI[EI09dS JUSWILIBAOS) B BABY
suoiNyIsul AueLl ajiym Jey) pajels oujsobeq ueuseyd

‘uonejsiba)
uo snoo} Jajealb e aney aaWIWOD By} pa}sabbns sem )|

‘papasu se
apew aq ued sabueyd !Ajjenuue pamairal pue Juswnoop
Buial g s1 JaleyD 8y} Jey) PajuswWod [asunog |elsus

‘wa) 8y} a)9|dw oo 0} pPauUIIno aq a4nonJls
e Jaleyd oy} Jo ued e ujewsal 0} si Wajl ay) JI pue
wiod Aq julod passnosip oq swa)l ay} pajsabbns sem |

‘saniWwog ay) Ag asueusanoh agysni) ayy Aq
aoueuIan0b Usamiaq UOIEHUSIBYIP 3y} U0 PaJusSLILWOD
ounsoBbeq uewlieyn -aoueuiaaob Jo uonouny

e ale pue p|ay ayy ul spadxa Aq papuslwiwooal ale
JalieyD ayj Ul pauljino swall PajUSWLWOI oUdy 10108l
"ajoym e se pieog 8y} Aq pajpuey ale pue uonouny
pieog e ale (Buiuue|d oibsjeng se 1ons) swa)l awos

ldvad

ajqisuodsay dn-mojjo4
{s)uosiad uonoy uolssnosIqg oido}




9102 ‘s 8unr

-p- Bulyeeyy @8RIWIWo) aAile|sIBa g S0UBUIBA0D

10§ Ao1j0d 8y Yiim papnjoul Sem £01Z¢ U0HOAS
apon A19Jes 3 UieaH aU} payLe|d [9sUno [BJaus)

‘Alelaloag
juejsissy pleog Jo Alejaides pleod, Ppe
pue pJeog ay) JO Jadljo Jayjoue Jo ‘uosadaeyd
391/ 10 uosiadiiey)d saIuWod puiuueld
% suoiesadQ ‘aoueuld MHS — (q -9 AlUOORS <«
‘sasodind uonedien
10} JUBJSISSY SAIjN0aX3 8y} 0} S|} Aiejaioeg
pieog gHOL oy abueyd — °L 'g "A| UOHI®S <

:po)sabbns os[e aJam SUo!SInSI Buimol|o} 8y L

“Jou aJe uoljenodsuel) pue 6ulbpoj 0}

pajejal Sasuadxa JoASMOY ‘S8OUBIBJUOD JE SOUBPUSHE
01 Joud epuaby juasuo) s,pleogd ay} Uo papnjoul St
$89UBI9JUO0 JO Junowe uonessibal sy eyl palLie|d Sem
} "euop Buleq Apuaind jou si sasuadxg jo [eaciddy-aid
0} pajejal uoisiaoid U} Jey} PRJUSLILIOD Bjluuld J0103lid

(‘010 ‘Apn)s-j|es

“audayul ‘sjeusnol e'1) uonesnpa Buiuelqo jo sueaw
Jayjo 0} anp Aoljod ayy 0} UOIHIPPE SIY} JO JOAE] LI JOoU
sem ays pajels Bjiuul J0joali "salnp [10o Jay/siy JO
aouewiopad S1aquisw pJeog auy) 0} paje|dl aq SainjusA
uoeonpa yans jey} uoisiaold e apnjoul pinad abenbue|
siy) paysabbns [asunog |elsusn - 1edk/005$ o [e1o}

e paadxa jou |leys Buuayo uoesnpa painooid-jjas syl
-BuISo0Y2 JivY} JO SaMuaA UOIEINPS UO jenoidde pieogd
Jnoyum Juswiasingquwial %aas Aew siequisw pieog,
-:abenbue| Buimoi|oy au) paysabbns ounsobeq uewleyd

‘Bugeswl pieoq Ajyiuow ay)

Je |enoudde 1oy Burjiem Jnoyim sanjiunyoddo jeuolieonps
pajoadxaun pusjie 0} siaquisw pleog Mojle 0} Aaijod ay)
puedxa 0] uolje.lapIsuod Jo4 epusbe sAepo} uo paoed
sem Bujules | So1Y)g uswesinquiiay asuadxg ssauisng
— 020-11 Aotjod pleog pslels ouysoBeq uewiieyd

Buuies] sayg
“quawesinguuey asuadx3

ssauisng — 020-v | Ao1jod pseog
JO UOISSNOSIP PUB MBIADY

— 1dvud

a|qisuodsay
{sjuosiad

dn-mojjo4
uoljoy

uoissnasiq




9102 ‘G aunr

-G- Bunesy 8aWWo) aAle|sIBoT § SOUBLIBA0D

:pJemuoy syuiod ¢ Jybnolq ousy

-ousy Jojoaug Aq siuiod uoissnosIp 4o Jinsal e se Aepo)
pJemio) Jybnoiq sem si0}0a.iQ Jo pseog 8y} Jo saing

— Z#0-S| A2110d pseog papodal ounsobeq ueulieyd

$10102.1(7 4O peog 8y}
Jo seun@ — Z¥0-G1 Adlod preog
1O UOISSNOSIP pue MAIABY P

uejjouuoq ‘S

Jexoed epuabe ul papnjoul pue epuabe
pJeog uo paoeld aq o} way :pajussaid
se a|ge|leAy S! uoljesuadwo) pieog
UDIYAA 10} SBIIAIDY Ov0-FL Adllod
preog anosdde 0] s10)02.1Q JO pJeog
3y} 0] JUas 8g 0} uolepudBLIWOoIaY

‘Alsnowjueun

pessed uonow ay| °uolOW 3y} papuodas yemoys
-1q ‘pejuesald se a|qejleAy si uonesuadwod YIIYym
10} SaBIAIOY — O¥0-p) Adtjod pieogd j0 [eaoudde
puswiwodal 0} ouady 1030a11Q Aq parow sem 3|

‘sAep g UIyIM JusWasInquiiel 1o} sisanbai Jisy} ywiqns
siaquiaw pleog Aj[eololsiy jey) pajou Sem Jl Jarnemoy
anlissaoxe sem sAep g Jybnoy) siequall a8RIWLI0D
‘sAep 0gl ulyym pajsanbai jou s uolesuadiod

J1 pajesuadwod aq jou |Im Jojoauq e Jey) sepiroid
yoIym G# uoijoas Buipsebal piay sem uoissnasig

"paonou s|gnop,,

j0u s1 (s)Bunasw ay) se Buoj se Aep e Bupesw suo
uey) s10w 10} pajesuadwod aq pjnom siequaw pieog
paje]s [asuno) [e1euan ‘Aep auo ul piay sbuysaw
paoljou oM} Joj uoesuadiod Buipiebal pjay osje sem
uoissnosig " Yibus| Ul seynuiw Qg ises) je si bugaaw
ay) 1ey) papiaoid ‘sjqesuadwiod a4 [{eys sI0}oand

10 pJeog 8y} JO 2a)IWWOD J0y pe Jo Bulpue)s e jo
Buneew Aue je aouepusjje, sepiroid Apealje s|qe|leay
si uoljesusdwo) pieog YDIYAA 10} SBHIAIDY —~ 0F0

-p| Aolj04 pJeog 10 Z# uonoas jeu) Jno pajulod [asunod
[eJousn) -sbBunsaw adIWWOoD J0H pY pleog ie
aouepud)le J0f UoljesuadLLIOD 0] SE PdY Sem UoIssnosI(

S|gejieAy sl

uonesuadwo) pieog UDIYAA 404

saIAdY — 00~ | Adllod preog
O UOISSNISIP PUB MBIASY 'O

[osSuno) |elauan

‘epuabe aspiwwios AInr uo Jeadde
0} Way ‘2apIwwod ay) Jo Buieaw
1Xau ay) 0} yoeq Buug pue paqluosap
se Aoljod 9siAad 0} [9SUN0D [elauas)

‘Ajsnowyueun passed uoijow

ay] -uolOW By} POPUO0BS Yoing I '@9)IWWOD
ay) jo Buyeaw Jxau ay} o} ¥oeq Buyg pue passnasip
se fuluies] So1Y)g ‘Juawesinquiidy asuadxy
ssauisng — 0Z0-71 A91j0d pieog asiAsi 0} [9sunod
[eJBuaE) J0a1IP 0} oudY J0}dau1ig AQ POAOW Sem }|

‘Ajuo sasodind [euoiieuLiojut

14vad

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoyy

uoissnoasig




010z 's aunp -9 Bunasyy eaWWo) aALE|sIBaT @ 90UBLIBA0D

“lnJoy uado ue uj passnasip

aq JoU PINOYS JusWasINGWIaJ 1o sjoejuod Johed
9AJOAUI JBY} SWS) [BUOHEONPS Ulenad Jey} pauoiined
uipaiq N o1doy [euoneoNpa Ue apnjoul 0} papusiie
aq Bun@aw pieog Ajyjuopy Jeinbay au} Jo jewlo}

ay} paysabbns sem )| "sBuleapy [euoljednpy] 8s8isnd |
2JowW 10} BJEO0APE 0} SEM Julod jeuly s,0usy 1033310

‘e "iq sdeytad pue
03D 8Y] Yim passnasip aq pjnoys pue anss| [euoyjesado
‘Ajjeuonesado passaippe 8q ue Joy)el Ing aNssi 99))IW0Y) SOUBUIBAOS) B JoU Si
uoneASILIWPY | |IM J8lua) a1e) Jusbin ue Jo anssi sy | Jejue) ased juebin ue jey) pealbe siequiawl a9RILULIOD

*90IAJ9S SIY} aplacid 0} SolulD 8yl
Unm uoneioge|jod ay) pauonisanb pue sinoy Jaje aled
juabin 10} PaBU BU} UO PSJUSWILLOD OS[E 0UBY 10}93lIQ

‘suoneziueblo

asay) 0} Jajuan ssaujiep\ Yyl pauado sey gHOL

JI BUILLIS}EP 0} SEM WY SIU) JO Jusjul 8} pajels ouay
101084 "sjuewedap aay pue adljod se yons ‘salsnpul
Jaylo Ynm sejeloqe||0d dHD L moy o) paje|al st julod
puoJas s,0uay JojoalQ pajers ounsobeq vewseyd

“29)IWWOd
ay) Jo epuabe jxau ay} uo paoe|(d ‘JoyjewW SIy} JO UOISSNOSIP 104 Yjuow jxeu epuabe
aq |m anssi siy) uo Aoljod 1o1s1g ay) uo paoe|d aq anss! s|uy} uo Aoyjod 1olsiq Aue pue
ue|jpuuoq ‘S\ Aue pue smejAg oy} Jo ¢ U0I}O3Sg smejAg au} 1o | uonoag palsabbing [asunog [elaus

-Jaquia pJeog e Ag wa)l epusbe ue 1o} jsanbal e Joslel
o1 Ajoyine s Jteysd 8y} 0} Se UOISSNIsIp [euonippe sem
aley] "[@suno) [elauan) pue QIO aul Yim uoijeloge|jod
u Jieyn pleog ayy Aq padojanap st epusbe ayj jey)
sepirnoid Uoiym smejhg au) JO | UOI0as Ul passalppe sl
anss| siy} pale}s [8sunoy) [essuss) epusbe ayy uo seob
JeyM INoqge S83)SN.] 8Y) JO 1s8i By} Jo} suoisioap Bupjew
ul sey Jiey) pJeog ayy Ajuouine yoniu moy ssnasip

0] sem juiod siy} JO JuSjUl 13y pajels 0UdY L0108l

(918 *0FD 8y} YIM uoneIoqe]||0d
“yBisJon0) 80UBUIBAOS) Ul 83)SNIJ 8y} JO djo4 8yt |

14vad

ajqisuodsay dn-mojjo4
{s)uosiad uonoy uoissnosiqg oido |




9102 ‘G aunr

-]- Bunaspy saliWWO) aALe|sIBa] B 90UBLIBACD

‘wd
g1:z e Bunaaw ay) pauinolpe ouysobeq vewdieyd

Juswuinolpy “Z1L

e uly
si @80y ayj jo Bunasu }xau ay

‘wrd og:zl Ye s Aine
‘Aepsan ] 1oy pajnpayos s Bundaw 1xau s,98IWW0d 8Y |

Bunsaw xau
JO aw} pue ajep uuyuoy ||

‘@apiwwoo ay) uo sbuuado ou Apualind aie aiay |

auopN — sbBuuadQ Ajunwwiod ‘0l

8UON

SUONEIIUNWWOYD S_JIWUI0D ‘6

‘Ajuo uoewIou)

‘goualalel Jo) 19yoed Bunssw s Aepo)
Ul papn|oul Sem Ueld YO 83)iwo]) 910ZAd 84l

uejd YoM
99)JILLO] 91 0ZAH JO MIINSY G

ue|uuo( S\

‘opJejuo)) snalep

"3 pue e auas "i( ‘Jakswung
auer ‘s ‘yoing ou3 "IN 01 sbuysug
Ajleq YHD epinoid oy uejjauuod ‘SN

‘Buyeug Ajle@ vHO aul Buiaiedal ul jsasaul

ue passaldxa Jekawung auer aAllejuasaldal SI9J0A
USWOAN JO @nbEeaT SE ||am SB 89)ILIW0D 3U) O slaquialy
‘sanss] aAle|sIBa) uo ajep o} dn asjIwwIod 8L bulg

o) uoday aAlje|siba uoieoossy [eldsoH etulojiieD ay)
Se |jom se Jodal Buiea)y jenuuy uolelo0ssy (ejdsoH
ueouaWYy siy Jo saidos pajnguisip ounsobeq uewiey

uone|sibon
weaung Buipsebal uotssnosiq "L

uejjauuoq ‘s

uejjauuoq ‘s

19%0ed epuabe ul

papnjoui pue epuabe pieog uo paoeid
2q 0] Wwa) ‘pejusasald se siojoalig

jo pJeog ay jo sannQ z0-S1 Adljod
pieog anoidde 0} s10)03.41Q JO pleog
ay) 0] JuUas aq 0} UolepUBLLILIOIaY

‘98)ILLWod 8y} jo epuabe 1xsu
ayj uo paose|d aq ||IIm }ONpUO) JO BPOYD
aAIsuayaidwo) — GEO-G | Adi|0d pieoq

‘Ajsnowjueun

possed uojow ay] ‘UoOW By} papuodas
ouay 10)9311q "pajuasaid se s10302.1q jo pieog
ay} jo sannQ — Zv0-S1 Aoljod pieog jo |eaoidde
puatIWo9ai 0} Bjiuuly 10}03.11Q Ag paAotl Sem )

‘pajussasd se Aoijod ay) 0} paysabBbns ajam SUOISIASL ON

‘pJeog ay) 0} UOEPUALILLOTB B 8)ewW pue seap| asoy)
Japisuoo pue az|puabe p|nood aayiWwod 8y} pue pieog
3y} 0} so1do} [BUONEONPS 10§ SUOIIEPUSLULLIOD] PIBMIO)

Bulg ued S1aqUIBLU SDJ)LILOD SoUBUISA0L) palsabbng

[8sUN0) [eJaUBD ‘uonippe u| “epuabe s,ujuoul Ixau

uo psoeid aq p[nod pue Bujuies] pue uonejuslQ pseog
UO UOND8S B SBPN[oUl JONPUOY JO 8poY) aAlsusyaldwo)
6£0-G| A21j04 pseog jey) 1no pajuiod [BsuUnod (elsuas)

14vdd

a|qisuodsey
(s)juosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonay

uoissnosiqg




TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY

BOARD POLICY #14-020

POLICY TITLE: Business Expense Reimbursement; Ethics Training

I.

IL.

1L

Iv.

POLICY

In compliance with applicable provisions of the Health and Safety Code and the
Government Code, including the provisions of AB 1234, as they may be revised from
time to time, it is the policy of Tri-City Healthcare District (“TCHD”) to reimburse all
members of the Board of Directors (“Directors”) and the Chief Executive Officer (CEO)
for actual and necessary expenses incurred in the performance of official duties on behalf
of the TCHD as approved by the Board of Directors. Each Director and the CEO is
accountable for expenses incurred when conducting business on behalf of TCHD and will
adhere to the policies and procedures adopted by the Board. Since Government Code
section 53235 provides that if a local agency provides any type of compensation, salary,
or stipend to a member of a legislative body, or provides reimbursement for actual and
necessary expenses incurred by a member of a legislative body in the performance of
official duties, then all local agency officials shall receive training in ethics, completion
of such training is a prerequisite to the receipt of reimbursement under this policy.

PURPOSE

To provide consistent guidelines addressing the approval and documentation
requirements for the reimbursement of actual and necessary business expenses to TCHD
Directors and the CEO.

SCOPE

TCHD will reimburse Directors and the CEO for actual and necessary business expenses
pursuant to the guidelines set forth in this Policy. In order to receive reimbursement for
such expenses, Directors and the CEO must comply with all requirements set forth
below, except as may otherwise be set forth in the CEO’s employment agreement.

PROVISIONS

A. Pre-Approval of Expenses.

Except as provided herein, itn order to be eligible to receive reimbursement for expenses
relating to an educational seminar or other external meeting, Directors must obtain Board
approval pursuant to the following procedures prior to incurring such expenses:




The Director shall request Board approval at a regular meeting of the
Board.

Prior to the regular meeting at which the Board will consider the approval,
the Director must provide TCHD Administration with the following
information, which shall be included on the Board Agenda:

a. Name, purpose and location of meeting.

b. Estimated reasonable cost of attendance (registration,
travel/transportation, meals, lodging, etc.).

Each Board member may seek reimbursement without Board approval for education

ventures of their own choosing related to the Board member’s performance of his or her

official duties and not to exceed a total of $500 per vear.

B.

C.

DOCS 2595150 1

Direct Billing/Travel Advances.

1.

o

Direct Billing.

After Board approval has been obtained, the FCHBDBeardExecutive
Seeretary-Assistant may coordinate direct billing for advance registration
fees for Directors using the TCHD’s corporate credit. FCHD Beard
SeeretaryThe Executive Assistant may designate a travel agency to handle
such arrangements. Directors may pay expenses specifically authorized
for reimbursement under this policy using their personal credit card to be
reimbursed upon submittal of an Expense Report Form, as set forth in
Exhibit “A.” Directors may make their own airfare arrangements via the
Internet using their personal credit cards, or may use the travel agency

designated by the Executive Assistant FCHD-Beard-Secretary-or their own

personal credit card, for such bookings.

Reconciliation of Direct Billing Expenses.

Directors shall satisfy the requirements of section C, below, as to all
directly billed expenses. Expenses shall not exceed the amounts
authorized in section D, below. Any failure to timely comply with such
requirements may result in withdrawal of direct billing and credit card use
privileges, in the sole discretion of the Board Chair.

Reporting Requirements

1.

Expense Form.

All requests by a Director or the CEO for reimbursement shall be
submitted on TCHD’s standard Expense Report Form (see Exhibit “A”)
with all required supporting documentation and receipts attached in the
order they were incurred. This procedure will facilitate the auditing of the

-2



DOCS 2595150.1

Expense Report Forms and provide for more efficient and timely
processing. If there are any anticipated reimbursements from outside
organizations, documentation of such should be noted on the Expense
Report Form. If any such reimbursement is received following TCHD
payment of expenses, the overpayment will be signed over to TCHD.
TCHD follows the general rules of the IRS and California Government
Code which requires i) that expenses be supported by receipts and that the
persons involved and ii) that the business purpose of each expenditure be
identified.

Supporting Documentation.

Supporting documentation should include, whenever applicable, the
following:

a. Purpose/Reason for business expenses and identification of
persons involved where applicable.

b. Airfare — reservation confirmation from Airlines or e-ticket.

c. Car Rental — car rental invoice.

d. Lodging — detailed hotel invoice.

€. Parking — receipt from parking garage/service.

f. Mileage — mileage report documenting miles traveled, origin and

destination points and business purpose.

8. Meals — original itemized payment receipts, with persons included
and business purpose noted on receipt.

h. Business Telephone/Fax — detailed telephone bill identifying
business calls, to whom call was placed and the business purpose.

1. Cash Gratuities — Board Members shall document and turn in a
receipt to be approved pursuant to the procedures for approval set
forth in Section 6 below.

] All other expenses - receipts shall be included.

Timely Submission.

The Expense Report Form showing actual expenses, together with actual
receipts, must be submitted within 60 days following the completion of
travel. More timely submission may be requested from time to time for
example at fiscal year end to insure appropriate timely accounting to
accrue. Reimbursement will not be made if the Expense Report Form is

-3



DOCS 2595150.1

not submitted within 60 days of incurring the expense. In the case of
travel advances, if the required documentation and receipts are not
submitted within 60 days of incurring the expense, no further travel shall
be approved until one year has elapsed from the date travel was completed
and the appropriate expense report is received by TCHD.

Reports To TCHD Board.

Directors must prepare a written report (Seminar Evaluation Form) upon
return from a seminar, conference or other form of event which the
Director received or shall receive reimbursement from TCHD pursuant to
this Policy. A verbal or written report must be presented at the next
regular board meeting following the seminar, conference or other event.
In the case of a written report, Directors shall make reasonable efforts to
submit the report in time for inclusion in the next regular Board agenda
packet. If an oral report is made, a written report shall be submitted within
60 days of the regular meeting.

Seminar Evaluation.

In addition to all other requirements set forth in this Policy, in order to
share in the benefits of educational programs, each Director who attends
an educational program (seminar, workshop, conference, etc.) at TCHD
expense shall complete a Seminar Evaluation Form (see Exhibit “C”).
The completed Seminar Evaluation Form shall be returned to the
Executive Assistant for inclusion in the next regular Board agenda packet
if possible, but in no event later than 60 days following the educational
program.

QOne Over One Approval.

Once all of the foregoing requirements have been met, the requested
reimbursement shall be approved. However, because no one is permitted
to approve his or her own expenses, “One over One” approval, evidenced
by the signature of the person responsible for such approval, must be
given as follows:

a. TCHD Directors and CEO: TCHD Board Chairperson (or his or
her designee) approval required.

b. TCHD Board Chairperson: FEHB—Finanee—Operations—&
Planning—Committee —Chairpersen—eor—Viece—ChatrpersenBoard
Secretary:_or Board Assistant Secretary-e+anether—efficer-ofthe
Beard-of-Directors approval required.




DOCS 2595150.1

7. Payment Of Reimbursement.

Completed Expense Request Forms meeting all of the foregoing
requirements and approved by the appropriate TCHD Director or CEO
will be processed and paid no later than two (2) weeks from the date of
authorized submission of the completed Expense Request Forms to the
Finance Department. Reimbursement will be directly, by check for actual
and necessary business expenses incurred in the performance of official
duties upon receipt of a properly documented Expense Report Form
accompanied by receipts approved by the appropriate authorized person.

8. Reimbursement Of Excessive Advance.

If the amount advanced by TCHD for travel exceeds the actual
expenditures set forth in the Expense Report Form, then the TCHD shall
provide the TCHD Director or CEO with written notice that the travel
advance exceeded actual expenses. Such notice shall set forth the amount
overpaid and the date by which the travel advances must be repaid to the
TCHD, which date shall be not more than 30 days from transmission or of
the notice.

9. TCHD shall comply with the reporting requirements of California
Government Code Section 53065.5.

(x) Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Board may approve reimbursements
when documentation or reports are submitted late or are unavailable, for
good cause shown, so long as there is substantial compliance with the
applicable provisions of state law.

Reimbursement Rates.

Directors and CEO shall receive reimbursement at the rates set forth in IRS
Publication 463, or any successor publication. Notwithstanding the rates
specified in IRS Publication 463, or any successor publication, the government
and/ or group rates offered by a provider of transportation or lodging services for
travel and lodging are hereby deemed reasonable for purposes of this Policy. A
Director or CEO may only be reimbursed for expenses that fall outside of this
Policy or the rates set forth below, if the expense is approved at a public meeting
of the Board before the expense is incurred, or the CEO’s contract so provides.

TCHD will use the following guidelines to determine actual and necessary
expense for reimbursement:

1. Airfare.

Coach or economy class airline tickets are considered ordinary business
expenses; first or business class tickets are not reimbursable under the
Policy. Each Director is expected to assist TCHD in acquiring the best

-5.



DOCS 2595150.1

LB

rate and greatest discount on airline tickets. Reimbursement will be the
actual necessary airline fare.

Note: If a Director chooses to travel in his or her private automobile,
rather than by airline, the Director will be reimbursed for mileage at the
rates specified in this Policy, provided that such reimbursement does not
exceed the cost of coach or economy airfare, plus normal cost for
transportation to and from the airport at the point of departure and the
airport at the destination. If two or more Directors travel in the same
private automobile, the Director whose private automobile is used, will get
full mileage reimbursement, provided that said mileage meets the
requirements above as to each Director traveling together, and does not
exceed the cost of coach or economy airfare plus normal cost for
transportation to and from the airport at the point of departure and the
airport at the destination.

Lodging.

Choice of lodging shall be determined by convenience to the seminar,
conference, or other form of event location within reasonable economic
limits. Lodging shall not be reimbursed or provided at TCHD expense if
the meeting site is within 30 miles of the Director’s legal residence
without prior Board approval based upon unusual circumstances which
make it impractical to travel to the site of a meeting on the date scheduled.
Association or governmental discounts should be requested based on
whichever provides a lower cost. If lodging is in connection with a
conference or other educational activity conducted in compliance with this
Policy, lodging costs shall not exceed the maximum group rate published
by the conference or activity sponsor provided that the group rate is
available at the time of booking, which is hereby deemed reasonable for
purposes of this Policy. If the group rate is not available, Directors shall
use comparable lodging, either at a rate not more than the maximum group
rate published by the conference or the activity sponsor or at a rate not
more than the lowest rack rate available for a single room. If Directors
wish to take a guest, they must pay any rate differential over the single
room rate.

If it is not practical to travel to the site of a meeting on the date the
meeting is scheduled, the extra days lodging will be reimbursed. An extra
day(s) lodging will be reimbursed if airfare savings are greater than the
total cost of staying over and extra day(s).

Car Rental.

The size of the car rental shall be appropriate to the number of individuals
traveling in the group and the intended business of the group. Association
or Governmental discounts should be requested to minimize cost.

-6-



DOCS 1595150.1

Car Rental Insurance.

TCHD is insured for collision and comprehensive coverage when renting
vehicles. Directors shall decline these coverages when renting vehicles.

Parking Expense.

Actual necessary parking expenses while on company business will be
reimbursed.

Mileage.

The reimbursement rate for use of personal vehicles is consistent with the
current IRS mileage reimbursement rate for business miles deduction.
Mileage will be calculated as the actual mileage incurred assuming a
reasonable and direct route between origin and destination point is taken.
Mileage to and from TCHD shall not be reimbursed for participation at
Board and Committee meetings or any other activities at TCHD.

Other Transportation Expenses.

Actual and necessary expenses for taxi, bus, shuttle, and tolls are
reimbursable. Directors are expected to use hotel courtesy cars or shuttles
where practical before using taxis or rental car services.

Meals and Gratuities.

Directors will receive reimbursement for reasonable actual meal related
expenses for each day of authorized travel. Federal Government daily
reimbursement rates, as they may be revised from time to time may be
used as a guide, but shall not strictly limit reimbursements. Alcoholic
beverages are considered a personal expense. Directors are expected to
eat at scheduled group meal functions whenever possible.

Telephone/Fax.

Actual and necessary calls made in the performance of official duties will
be reimbursed at cost and the business purpose of each call shall be
identified. Business calls from home, car phones or cellular phones will
be reimbursed at cost as identified on the appropriate monthly statement if
submitted with a summary of the business purpose of each call. All
telephone calls, including personal calls, while traveling on TCHD
business shall be of a reasonable number and short duration. All business
and personal calls shall be documented as to name and purpose of the call.



DOCS 2595150.1

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Dues and Professional Organizations.

TCHD will reimburse Directors for membership in no more than one
professional organization pertinent to the performance of official duties
and mutually beneficial to TCHD and the Director. TCHD may pay for
these dues directly to the vendor on behalf of the Director or reimburse the
Director via the expense report process.

Certification and Licenses.

Individual certification and licenses are considered the responsibility of
the Director and are not reimbursed.

Continuing Education.

As approved by the Board of Directors at a public meeting, continuing
education related to the Directors’ performance of official duties in the
form of seminar, workshop fees, etc. (and within TCHD’s budget) is
eligible for reimbursement or may be paid directly to the vendor. This
includes any seminar, conference, workshop, etc. registration fees.

Other Business-Related Expenses.

Actual and necessary business entertainment is allowable provided that the
persons entertained shall have a reasonable direct relationship to TCHD
and a clear business purpose is established. Such entertainment should be
limited to numbers and occasions that directly facilitate the business

purpose.

Directors will be reimbursed for the actual and necessary cost of
luncheons and dinners during the course of TCHD meetings if meals are
not provided by TCHD.

TCHD promotes health and wellness and will reimburse Directors for use
of hotel health/wellness facilities when traveling. A maximum

reimbursement of $10.00 per day is allowed.

Facsimile transmission equipment; Telephone line.

The Board finds that placement of facsimile transmission equipment (‘“‘fax
machines”) at the residences of Directors improves the efficiency and
effectiveness of communications between the District and the Directors
and communications by Directors with other parties regarding matters
directly related to Board business. The District will, upon request,
purchase and maintain at District expense a fax machine at the residence
of each Director during his/her term, subject to the requirements of law
and this Policy.



The District will install and pay the cost of a telephone line for the
residence of each Director. The telephone line should be used only for
incoming and outgoing fax transmissions and local and long distance
telephone calls which are directly related to District business. Neither the
fax machine nor the telephone line should be used for personal business or
any purpose not directly related to District business. Any charges for the
telephone line or for local or long distance telephone calls using the line in
excess of $25.00 per month will be deemed for non-District-related use by
the Director and timely reimbursement to the District for the excess will
be the responsibility of the Director.

The fax machine is to remain cornected to the telephone line at all times.
The telephone line may not be used for connection to a computer modem
or for connection to the Internet.

Failure to adhere to the terms of this Policy will be grounds for
terminating a Director’s participation in this program and removal of the
fax machine and telephone line. Failure to reimburse the District within
60 days indicates failure to adhere to the terms of this Policy and will be
grounds for terminating a Director’s participation in this program,
resulting in removal of the fax machine and telephone line.

Directors shall return the District fax machine, or purchase the equipment
at fair market value as determined by the CEO or Chief Financial Officer,
within 14 calendar days of the expiration of their term or shall face all
applicable civil and criminal penalties with respect to the unauthorized
possession of equipment owned by another party.

15.  Non-Reimbursable Expenses.
When traveling, charges for honor bars, dry cleaning, movies and personal
items, are not reimbursable.

Penalties.

In accordance with applicable law, as it may be revised from time to time,
penalties for misuse of public resources or falsifying expense reports in violation
of this Policy may include, but are not limited to the loss of reimbursement and/or
direct billing privileges, restitution to TCHD, civil penalties for misuse of public
resources, and prosecution for misuse of public resources.

V. ETHICS TRAINING REQUIRED

A.

DOCS 2595150.1

Members of the Board of Directors and all committee members shall receive at
least two (2) hours of ethics training every two (2) years, pursuant to the
provisions of Government Code section 53234 et seq. (“Ethics Training”) in order
to be eligible for compensation or reimbursement of expenses.

=0



All Members of the Board of Directors and all committee members, shall provide
a certificate to the Executive Assistant, indicating the dates upon which they
attended an Ethics Training session(s), to satisfy requirements. Said certificate
shall also include the name of the entity that provided the training. The Executive
Assistant shall maintain the records, indicating the dates that each of the Members
of the Board of Directors and each committee member, satisfied their
requirements, and the entity which provided the training. These records shall be
maintained for at least five (5) years after the training, and are subject to
disclosure under the Public Records Act.

The CEO or Executive Assistant shall provide members of the Board of Directors
and committee members, information on the Ethics Training available to meet

these requirements.

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 6/8/05
Approved by the Board of Directors: 6/23/05
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 8/10/05
Approved by the Board of Directors: 9/22/05
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 1/4/06
Approved by the Board of Directors: 1/26/06
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 11/8/06
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 6/13/07
Approved by the Board of Directors: 6/28/07
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/14/06

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 10/10/07 & 11/07/07

Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/13/07
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 07/15/09
Approved by the Board of Directors: 07/30/09
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 8/12/09
Approved by the Board of Directors: 8/27/09
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee 5/5/10
Approved by the Board of Directors: 5/27/10
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 12/01/10
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/16/10
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 11/14/12
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/13/12
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 4/01/14
Approved by the Board of Directors: 4/24/14

-10 -
DOCS 2595150.1



GOVERANCE & LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE CHARTER
DEFERRED TO AUGUST MEETING



Section 13.  Public Meetings.

All meetings of the Board of Directors shall be open and public, and all persons shall be permitted
to attend any meeting of the Board of Directors, except as otherwise provided in the Ralph M.
Brown Act, the Local Health Care District Law and other applicable law. (Gov. Code § 54953(a);
H&S §§ 32106 and 32155.)

Section 14.  Setting the Agenda.

At least seventy-two (72) hours before a regular meeting, the Board of Directors of Tri-City
Healthcare District or its designee shall post an agenda containing a brief general description of
each item of business to be transacted or discussed at the meeting, including items to be discussed
in closed session. A brief general description of an item generally need not exceed 20 words. The
agenda shall specify the time and location of the regular meeting and shall be posted in a location
that is freely accessible to members of the public. If requested, the agenda, shall be made available
in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132). In addition, the agenda shall
include information regarding how, to whom, and when a request for disability related modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability
who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in the public meetings. The
agenda is developed by the Board of Directors’ Chairperson, President/Chief Executive Officer and
General Legal Counsel. Any other Board of Directors member has the right to place an item on the
agenda through the Chairperson. In the absence of the Chairperson, the Vice Chairperson has the
authority to place an item on the agenda, and in the absence of both the Chairperson and Vice
Chairperson, the Secretary has the right to place an item on the agenda. In the absence of the
Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, and Secretary, the President/Chief Executive Office or General
Legal Counsel shall place an item on the agenda, as requested by any Board of Directors member.
All requests by Board of Directors members regarding placement of an item on the agenda shall be
in writing.

No action or discussion shall be undertaken on any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except
that members of the Board of Directors or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or
questions posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under Government Code
Section 54954.3 of the Brown Act. In addition, on their own initiative or in response to questions
posed by the public, a member of the Board of Directors or its staff may ask a question for
clarification, make a brief announcement, or make a brief report on his or her own activities.
Furthermore, a member of the Board of Directors or the Board of Directors itself, subject to rules or
procedures of the Board of Directors, may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual
information, request staff to report back to the body at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter,
or take action to direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.

The Board of Directors may take action on items of business not appearing on the posted agenda
under any of the conditions stated in subsection (b) of Government Code Section 54954.2 or other
applicable law. Prior to discussing any item pursuant to subdivision (b) of Government Code
Section 54954.2, the Board of Directors shall publicly identify the item.

There must be a determination by a majority vote of the members of the Board of Directors that an
emergency situation exists, as defined in Government Code Section 54956.5, as it may be revised

Revised July 2015
11

DOCS 116569-000004 17533549



from time to time, or upon a determination by a two-thirds vote of the members of the Board of
Directors present at the Board of Directors meeting, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are
present, a unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action,
and that the need for action came to the attention of the Board of Directors subsequent to the agenda
being posted.

Section 15.  Rules of Order.

The rules contained in Robert’s Rules of Order on Parliamentary Procedure shall govern the
meetings of the Board of Directors of TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT in all cases to which
they are applicable and in which they are not inconsistent with the law of the State of California, the
United States, or these Bylaws and/or policies and procedures as adopted by this governing body.

Section 16.  Conflicts of Interest.

The Board of Directors of TRI-CITY HEATHCARE DISTRICT shall comply with all applicable
laws regarding conflicts of interest, including but not limited to the California Political Reform Act,
the provisions of the California Government Code regarding Prohibited Interests in Contracts, the
California Doctrine of Incompatible Offices, as these laws may be amended from time to time.

Revised July 2015

DOCS 116569-000004 17533549



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY

BOARD POLICY #15-010

POLICY TITLE: Board Meeting Agenda Development, Efficiency of and Time Limits

I

II.

for Board Meetings, Role and Powers of Chairperson

BOARD MEETING AGENDA DEVELOPMENT

The Board of Directors Agenda shall be developed by the Chairperson, with the
assistance of the President/CEO and General Counsel. Individual Board members may
place items on the Agenda through the Board Chairperson. The procedure will be:

A.

D.

A Board member shall submit a written description of the Agenda item to the
Chairperson or the CEO or the Board Secretary, prior to the time of the Agenda
Conference. Recognizing that the Agenda Conference meeting date and time may
on occasion change, it is the responsibility of the requestor to confirm the Agenda
Conference meeting date to ensure timely submittal of the requestor’s Agenda
item. Discussion items will be placed on the Board Agenda at the request of any
Board member. At the beginning of each calendar year, the Chairperson of the
Board of Directors shall set the date and time of the Agenda Conference.

A member of the public may submit a written request to the President/CEOQ,
Chairperson or a member of the Board of Directors. The written request shall
contain a description of the Agenda item. The member of the public shall be
informed if and when the item will appear on the Board Agenda.

General Counsel, at the Chairperson’s or President/CEQO’s request, shall contact
the Board member, or the public member, to confirm the intent of their request,
and will then formulate the Agenda item in a format that conforms with legal
requirements.

Copies of the Agenda shall be posted on the TCHD website and at other public
locations as required by law.

EFFICIENCY OF BOARD MEETINGS

The Board of Directors and management shall work cooperatively to prepare for and
manage Board meetings in a manner that produces efficient and effective meetings (See
Policy #10-39). To achieve that end, the following process will be followed:

A.

The Board of Directors shall receive their Board Agenda packet with appropriate
written information and materials at least five (5) days prior to a regularly
scheduled Board of Directors meeting.

|
(8]
—



B. Board members who require further information or clarification on Board Agenda
packet materials are welcome to contact the President/CEO or General Counsel
with questions prior to the meeting. Responses shall be presented to all Board
members at the Board meeting.

C. To facilitate deliberation and action on items at Tri-City Healthcare District Board
of Directors meetings, suggested written motions may be developed in advance by
members of the Board of Directors or Executive Management. Such suggested
written motions shall be included in the Board of Directors Agenda packet with
supporting materials for the action item.

III. TIME LIMITS FOR BOARD OF DIRECTOR MEETINGS

A. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be a maximum of three and one
half (3%) hours for any open session and a maximum of four hours (4) for any
closed session. Agenda items not addressed during those time periods will be
carried forward to a subsequent date, which shall be agreed upon by a majority
vote of the Board before adjourning the meeting.

B. The time limits under Section A may be waived by a majority of the Board. The
waiver shall be effective only for the meeting in which the waiver is approved. A
motion for waiver may specify that the limit will be waived entirely for the
balance of the session, will be extended for a specified amount of time of at least
one-half (1/2) hour, or will be extended only for so long as the Board requires to
address one or more specified items on the Agenda for that session.

IV. ROLE AND POWERS OF CHAIRPERSON

The Chairperson of the Board of Directors shall have the authority to act on behalf of the
Board of Directors, as provided in the District Bylaws and these policies.

The Board Chairperson shall report any such actions to the Board of Directors at their
next regularly scheduled meeting.

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 8/10/05
Approved by the Board of Directors: 9/22/05
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 11/8/06
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/14/06
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 10/10/07
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/13/07
Received by the Gov/Leg Committee: 12/01/10
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/16/10
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 4/01/14
Approved by the Board of Directors: 4/24/14
Revised by the Gov/Leg Committee: 8/4/15
Approved by the Board of Directors: 8/27/15

-32-



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY

BOARD POLICY #15-039

POLICY TITLE: Comprehensive Code of Conduct

The following is the Board-approved Code of Conduct for District Board Meetings:

I

IL.

PURPOSES AND GOALS OF CODE OF CONDUCT.

Effective leadership requires the Board to foster effective communication throughout the
organization. Effective communication is necessary to encourage the delivery of safe,
high quality care, as well as compliance with ethical and legal imperatives. Effective
communication occurs best in an atmosphere of mutual respect, in which patients,
physicians, hospital staff and members of the public, as well as members of the Board,
feel valued and free to express themselves. Effective communication requires thorough
preparation for meetings, adherence to approved procedures for the conduct of meetings,
including compliance with time limits and courteous conduct during debate and
discussion.  Effective communication requires an atmosphere free from threats,
intimidation, abusive behavior, violence, harassment, and other dangerous or disorderly
conduct.

The Board believes that at a minimum, its members must behave as if they are fiduciaries
who are expected to honor the same duties of loyalty and care expected of their peers
who serve on the boards of non-profit hospitals. Board members should act
professionally at all times.

This Code of Conduct is intended to describe: (1) minimum expectations for conduct at,
and surrounding Board meetings; (2) how Board members are provided the resources
needed for effective, informed governance; (3)rules for ensuring the faimess of
proceedings; and to (4) prescribe consequences for misconduct which does not contribute
to effective leadership of TCMC, including making Board members ineligible for receipt
of discretionary perquisites of office within the jurisdiction of the Board.

MINIMUM EXPECTATIONS FOR CONDUCT OF BOARD MEETINGS

1. Once the Board has a quorum, the meeting should immediately
commence. Time periods announced by the Chair for recesses shall be
strictly observed.

2. For each agenda item on which there is anticipated action, at the discretion
of the Chair or upon request by any Board member, consideration may
commence with a staff presentation or other report or public comments, or
with a motion and a second. Board discussion shall be permitted
following any presentation or public comments, except that:

procopio.local users home 8295 Desktop' 1292326.docx



a. any Board member who must abstain from participation in a matter
because of a legal conflict of interest shall ask the Chair for
permission to announce the conflict prior to consideration of the
item; and

b. any Board member who has had any discussions or received
information prior to the meeting with respect to an agenda item
which will affect substantial legal rights of a party appearing
before the Board such as regarding credentialing of a health care
provider, proposed imposition of sanctions on a Board member, or
another quasi-judicial matter, shall, prior to consideration of the
item, ask the Chair for permission to describe the nature of those
contacts. Disclosing such information helps ensure faimess of
Board decisions by ensuring that, to the extent possible, all
involved have the same information regarding the matter. In case
of doubt, a Board member shall err on the side of disclosing
relevant information obtained outside of the meeting, including
who provided the information and in what circumstances.

c. If the requestor for an item is listed as “Standard,” any member
may make the first motion. If the anticipated action is based on a
recommendation from a Board committee, the first motion should
normally be made by the Chair of that committee. If a particular
member is listed as the requestor for the item, the first motion on
the item should normally be made by that member.

3. If there is no motion on an action item, or if a motion is made and there is
no second, the Chair should move to the next agenda item without further
comment from the Board members.

4. For each agenda item that has received a motion and a second, the Chair
should ask each member in turn as to whether that member wishes to
address the motion, starting with the maker of the motion.

5. Each member will be recognized by the Chair and shall be allotted up to 3
minutes to speak to the motion, once recognized. Time for questions and
answers addressed by a member to staff or to other Board members is
included in the three minutes, unless the Chair grants an exception.
Members who anticipate that this time will be insufficient shall, whenever
feasible: (1) submit written statements at any time; (2) submit written
questions to the Chair and CEO at least 48 hours in advance of a regular
meeting when feasible (see II, B, above); or (3) request additional time.
Only the member who has been recognized may speak on the motion
during that time. Once a member is recognized, a timekeeper selected by
the Chair will start the three-minute clock upon the direction of the Chair.
A person other than the Chair shall operate the time clock under the
direction of the Chair. Upon expiration of the allotted time, the

-132-

procopio.local users home 8295 Desktop 1292326.docx



10.

11.

timekeeper shall notify the Chair by word or sign. Time limits are to be
consistently and strictly enforced.

When the member’s three-minute time allotment has concluded, the Chair
should immediately recognize the next member in turn to determine if
he/she wishes to speak. When recognized, the member should start
speaking and the prior speaker shall promptly yield the floor.

Once the Chair has offered each member the opportunity to be heard, the
Chair may offer a second round of comments. The Chair should again
offer each member a three-minute opportunity to speak.

Unless recognized by the Chair, Board members shall not address
members of the public who come forward to speak, and should not enter
into a dialogue or debate. Members of the public shall be recognized to
speak in accordance with Board Policy No. 10-018.

Agenda materials are intended to provide answers to as many questions as
possible regarding agenda items, prior to the Board meetings. Board
members are expected to review the agenda materials thoroughly, prior to
the Board meetings, and to timely request additional information or
clarification in advance whenever feasible—generally prior to any regular
meeting. Questions from Board members at the meetings should be for
the purposes of seeking clarification and/or additional information
regarding particular agenda items and/or agenda materials.

Board members should be courteous and respectful of all meeting
participants, including the Chair. Board members shall comply with the
legitimate orders of the Chair regarding the orderly conduct of the
business before the Board.

Conduct while attending Board meetings and other meetings and events
related to the Board and Board committees, and while engaged in other
Board-related business, which is unsafe, disruptive or which constitutes
threats, intimidation, abusive behavior, violence, harassment, and other
dangerous or disorderly conduct, willful disturbance of the meeting or
which otherwise violates Penal Code section 403 is prohibited. Board
members shall comply with, and are subject to the District Harassment
policy, which is set forth in Exhibit “A” to this Policy.

Board members and other persons shall comply with all applicable Board
Policies pertaining to the conduct of board meetings, including but not
limited to Board Policy #07-010 (Board Meeting Agenda Development,
Efficiency of and Time Limits for Board Meetings) #07-22 (Maintenance
of Confidentiality) and Board Policy 10-018 (Public Comments at the Tri-
City Healthcare District Board of Directors Meetings/Committee
Meetings).

- 133 -

procopio.local users home 8295 Desktop1292326.docx



III.

13.

Board Members should attend every Board Meeting and remain for the
entirety of each meeting, including returning to the meeting after
exclusion from closed session or any portion thereof. The Board Chair
shall make an oral announcement of any departure from the meeting and
the reason, if available.

BREACHES OF ORDER AT MEETINGS; SANCTIONS.

The Board has a right to make and enforce rules to ensure the conduct of the public’s
business in an efficient and orderly manner, and without disruption by members of the
public or members of the Board. At the same time, the public and Board members shall
be free to criticize the policies, procedures, programs and services of the organization,
and the acts and omissions of the Board.

Notwithstanding any other policy of the Board, violations of this policy during a Board
meeting may be enforced, as follows:

1.

The Chair shall call to order, by name, any person who is in violation of
any of the rules of conduct established under this policy, and Board Policy
No. 10-018, which is committed in the immediate view and presence of
the Board. The Chair shall request that person refrain from any further
violation, warn that a repetition may violate Penal Code section 403 and
result in removal from the meeting, and may specifically state that any
further violation may constitute contempt of the Board.

If the person repeats the violation or proceeds to violate any other
provision of this policy in the immediate view and presence of the Board
(such as by refusing to yield the floor or otherwise disrupting
proceedings), the Chair may call a recess of the meeting, stating that the
reason for the delay is due to the misconduct of the Board member or
other person. If following such recess, the Board member or other person
persists in willfully interrupting the meeting such that order cannot be
restored, the Chair, with the concurrence of the Board, shall order the
disruptive Board member or other person removed from the meeting room
by District security personnel, or, as to Board members, may request a
motion under paragraph 3. If removal of a Board member is ordered, the
Board member shall be entitled to adjourn to attend the balance of the
meeting by telephone at the meeting location or other location consistent
with the Brown Act, notwithstanding the provisions of any other Board
policy.

In the alternative, if a Board member repeats the violation or proceeds to
violate any other provision of this policy in the immediate view and
presence of the Board, or, following a return from recess of the meeting if
called, the Chair may call for a motion holding the Board member in
contempt. Such a motion shall take precedence over any other motion,
and shall describe the action or actions constituting the violation of this

134 -

procopio.local users home 8295 Deskiop 1292326.docx



policy. If such a motion is made and seconded, each board member shall
have an opportunity to discuss the motion in accordance with this policy.
If the motion is passed, the Board member shall be advised by the Chair
that he or she has been held in contempt. A second motion may then be
made to prescribe the sanction or sanctions to be imposed, which may
include, but shall not be limited to, one or more of the following:

a.

b.

h.

A statement of censure, identifying the misconduct;

Removal of the offending Board member from membership on one
or more Board committees, or, if chair of any committee, removal
from that position, for a specified period, or if no period is
specified, until the annual election of Board officers;

Removal of the offending Board member from holding any Board
office currently held;

Removal of the offending Board member from the meeting room
and offering the member the right to adjourn to attend the balance
of the meeting by telephone at the meeting location or another
location consistent with the Brown Act (notwithstanding the
provisions of any other Board policy) ; provided that the offending
Board member may also be required to attend one or more future
meetings by teleconference;

A determination that no compensation shall be earned by the
offending Board member for attendance at the meeting at which
the contempt occurred;

A determination that the offending Board member shall not be
provided any defense or indemnity in any civil actions or
proceedings arising out of or related to the member’s misconduct
or the agenda items whose consideration was wilfully disrupted or
prejudicially delayed by the misconduct, based upon the Board
member’s actual malice;

Rendering the offending Board member ineligible to receive any
advances or reimbursement of expenses to attend future
conferences or meetings otherwise permitted under Board
Policy #07-020 (except those previously-approved for which
expenses have been incurred prior to the time of the finding of
contempt), for a period of time or subject to conditions specified in
the motion;

Referral of the matter to the County Criminal Grand Jury pursuant
to Government Code section 3060.

-135-

pracopio.local users home 8295 Desktop'1292326.docx

2¢



i. Referral of the matter to the Fair Political Practices Commission or
other prosecuting authority with jurisdiction over the matter.

4. Following the outcome of a motion for sanctions, the Chair shall direct
that the order of the Board be carried out by security, the Chief Executive
Officer, and/or General Counsel, as appropriate.

5. In the event violations of this Policy occur in a closed session, the Chair
may suspend the closed session and return to open session for the purpose
of commencing the enforcement process contemplated by this section. All
proceedings under this section III shall occur in open session.

IV. VIOLATIONS OF BOARD POLICIES OUTSIDE OF BOARD MEETINGS.

1. Board members shall not act on behalf of, nor represent themselves as
speaking on behalf of, the Board without the Board’s express
authorization.

2. When a violation of a Board policy by a member of the Board is alleged to

have occurred outside of a Board meeting, the Chair or any member of the
Board may request that an item be placed on the agenda to consider what
sanctions may be appropriate, if any. In such instances, evidence of the
misconduct shall be presented by the requesting member. The Board
member accused of misconduct shall have an opportunity to present
evidence and respond to the allegations made. Formal rules of evidence
shall not apply.

L

After consideration of the evidence presented, the Board may take such
actions as it may deem appropriate, including but not limited to those
described in section III of this policy, other than paragraph III(e).

V. AUTHORITY OF ADMINISTRATION TO PROVIDE FOR SECURITY.

1. The District Administration is authorized and directed to develop and
implement policies and procedures designed, engage employees or
contractors to provide security, consistent with applicable law, to promote
a secure and orderly environment for Directors, employees, staff, and
members of the public. These policies and procedures will include a
process for notifying the District Administration in the event that any
person feels that he or she has been subjected to conduct which violates
this Policy.

2. The District Administration is authorized and directed to take lawful and
appropriate action and to pursue lawful and appropriate remedies against
any person found to have violated this Policy.

- 136 -

\\procopio.local users home'8295 Desktop'1292326.docx



VI. BOARD ORIENTATION AND TRAINING

1. Every Board member shall participate in an orientation and training to be
offered by Tri-City Healthcare District within 60 days of election, re-
election to office, or assuming office, as a condition to receiving
compensation or allowance of expenses.

2. The required orientation and training shall be offered at times and places
convenient to the Board member.

3. The orientation and training shall include:
a. A tour of the facilities owned or operated by Tri-City Healthcare
District
b. An explanation of Board policies, procedures, committee structure

and bylaws, and delivery of a copy of the current Board policies,
procedures and bylaws

c. Briefings delivered by members of the management team

regarding:

i. Health care finance

ii. District financial management and budgeting practices

iii. Compliance laws and regulations, including conflict of
interest rules under State and Federal law and the
accreditation process

iv. Areas of health care and specialties offered

\2 Medical staff organizations and relationship with the
hospital

Vi. Nursing policies, staffing and practices

vii.  The roles and responsibilities of each department
viii.  Legal responsibilities of Board members

4. This orientation and training shall supplement the training required by law
under AB 1234.

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 1/13/10
Approved by the Board of Directors: 1/28/10
Reviewed by Gov/Leg Committee: 4/13/11
Approved by the Board of Directors: 4/28/11
Reviewed by Gov/Leg Committee: 9/14/11

- 137 -

procopio.local users home 8295 Desktop 1292326.docx



VI. BOARD ORIENTATION AND TRAINING

1. Every Board member shall participate in an orientation and training to be
offered by Tri-City Healthcare District within 60 days of election, re-
election to office, or assuming office, as a condition to receiving
compensation or allowance of expenses.

2. The required orientation and training shall be offered at times and places
convenient to the Board member.

3. The orientation and training shall include:
a. A tour of the facilities owned or operated by Tri-City Healthcare
District
b. An explanation of Board policies, procedures, committee structure

and bylaws, and delivery of a copy of the current Board policies,
procedures and bylaws

c. Briefings delivered by members of the management team
regarding:

1. Health care finance
il. District financial management and budgeting practices
1. Compliance laws and regulations, including conflict of

interest rules under State and Federal law and the
accreditation process

iv. Areas of health care and specialties offered

V. Medical staff organizations and relationship with the
hospital

vi. Nursing policies, staffing and practices

vii.  Theroles and responsibilities of each department
viii.  Legal responsibilities of Board members

4. This orientation and training shall supplement the training required by law
under AB 1234.

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 1/13/10
Approved by the Board of Directors: 1/28/10
Reviewed by Gov/Leg Committee: 4/13/11
Approved by the Board of Directors: 4/28/11
Reviewed by Gov/Leg Committee: 9/14/11

-137-

procopio.locai users' home 8295 Desktop 1292326.docx



pajuloddy sapiwwo?)) 20y py

1ealk Buimoloy

ay] Joj uolesuadwod
pasodoud Joj saaioalqo
pue sjeob ysigelse pue
BLI9]1JO ]89S 0} 99)ILIWOD
uonesuadwo)

0300/03J 0H PY ¢

910Z/LE/8
(3dag-AInr) Japenp isiid
ajeq ang ssalbold Aled-uodsay uonoy way|
91/62/9 PasiAay
NV1d X4OM

(2102 ‘0€ INNCF-9L0Z ‘L AINC) LLOZAS
SHOLI3NIA 40 Qivod dHO1




-Z- ueld SHOMZ LOZAL 29nwwo) aane|siBa @ aoueuIanog)

"laquiada( Auowaia)
9L2ZL Buipuad pJeog a8y} Jo 34910 ul Aepid 1sdy pajNpayos uf Buesmg pieog “§
siojeoipul Ayijenb jo sjnsal
Jeay 0} Bunasyy si0)08l1q (1eah/sawin omy
9L/SLIZL Bujpuad pseog 8y} Jo i3I0 Jo pJeog |eads ajnpayog | pey aq o}) spoday Aleny ‘¢

Bunasy pieog
9L/0€/LL Jeinbay je pajonpuod aq o uonenjeangd O30 ¢

‘sieak uonsale

UOU Uj Pajonpuoo aq o) | JUSWISSSSSY-)9S pJeog |

(99@g-120) 18)IEND pUOIDg

ajeq ang ssaibolid Auedruodsay uonoy wiay|




ueld YOMLLOZAL S8Ry sAle|siBaT 3 80UBLIBACD

Aeq annejsibo]
Aoljod yiesH vHO ‘9

slojoalq jo pieog
ay) 0] sebueys papuswILIOdal
piemioy pue smejig

sme|Ag 1ousiq jo
MBIABI |BNUUE 12NPUOD G

LLILE/E pieog 8y} JO YI8|D |  1oMISIQ MBIASI 0} 98I0
SSNosIp 0} doys>opn
LLILE/E pieog au} jo yiaiD | (s)Bunesiy [e108dg sinpayds Buiuue|d o1ba1eNS B
pieog 8y} jo
8]0 8u) 0} 00/ W04 [enuuy
uinjal 0} 8poy )salsu| Jo
JoIuoD QHOL 40 .V HaIux3,
yels JND L ejeudouddy | uo paynuapl s190O 10MISIa
LLILEIE siequawl pieog iy pue siaquiaw pieog |y S,00/ wlo4 jenutly ‘¢
1118212 Bulues] €z 8V 1onpuod 'z
slaqualy pleog
LLILE/L M3U 10} UoBIUsLO pieog |

(yose-uer) 1ouend payL

ajeq anq

ssalboid

Auedruodsay

uonoy

way|




- uB|d YOMZ LOZAL 88iiwwo) aAne|sibaT B 8oUBUISACD

slapeyn
‘siapey) andadsal sajiwwo) pleag
LL/0E/9 pJeog ay} Jo Y9I 118Y) M3IABI 0} SSapILIW0) |8 JO MBIASY [enuuy ‘9
siojeoipul Ayjenb jo
sjinsai Jeay o} bunssyy siojoa.Id (Jeah/sawiy omy piay
L110€/9 pieog 8y} 40 Y4810 jo pJeog je10adg ajnpayos aq o)) spoday Ayend g
/102 ‘aunp Ajea
LL/0€/9 uy Buesl [e102dS BINPaYdS doysuop 1e6png 'y
bunesy pieog
LL/0E/9 pieog ay} JO X91D Jeinbay |udy e pajinpsyds MBIAGY [BNUUY 00D '€
sJojoaliq Jo pieog
8y} 0} sebueyo papuswwiodsl
pJemlo} pue saloljod pleog seloljod pJeog 10
LL/0E/9 pJeog ayj Jo 391D 1911SI(] MaIABI O} SJILIWIOD |  MSIASI [BNUUY JONPU0D g
alepdn
LLIVEIS pJeog 8y} 10 38|19 Bunesp je0adg sjnpayog | [euld Bujuueld oibsiens °|
(sunp-judy) 5D yuno4
ajeq anqg ssaubo.d Aueq-uodsay uonay way




ue|d YOM/Z LOZAS 88piwwo) aAne|sIfa @ 80UBUIBACD

Bunesp [enuuy AHOV 6

Aeq snne|sibe QHOV '8

Bunesyy |lenuuy VHY °/




